1.

SELECTMENS MEETING
TOWN OF HUDSON
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2021
MINUTES

Open Meeting:
D. Grant called the meeting to order (@ 6:01 p.m.
Approval of Minutes
« Aupust 2, 2021 meeting minutes- M. Kelley made the motion to accept as written,
N. Veazie 2", Discussion-None. Vote-passed.
August 26, 2021 Special Select Board meeting minutes- M. Kelley made the
motion 10 accept as written, N. Veazie 2", Discussion- None Vote- 4-1 Abstained
Board Of Assessors/Municipal Officers
Adjustments to agenda- M. Kelley added ATV access on roadways
Correspondence- K. Gray read an email from L. Saunders updating on her medical absence.
Abatement-none

1V. Committee/Department Reports

Fire Department- J. Lilley states that the past couple weeks have been busy with calls, J.
Lilley says that he has seen Covid-19 cases rising in town. J. Lilley stated his concern with
addresses not being accurate on Berry Pit Rd, also. that it would be hard to get apparatus
down that road, D. Grant told J. Lilley that he would not hold the Fire Dept. responsible if
the location isn't accessible. J. Lilley stated that it appeared as though there was a second
campground down that road. there is a lot of campers. Expressed concern with sewer and
water. D). Grant stated M. Falvey would be the perosn to check on the septic and water 10
verily that it is not a violation. J. Lilley updated N. Veazie that the old brush truck was ready
to be picked up, also that Bouchard's Towing donated time, labor and towing. D. Grant
asked 1. Lilley to send a thank you letter.
Senior Housing- R. Randall was not present to update.

+  Cemctery Committee- B. Willette was not present to update.
Budget Committee- R. Gilman stated there wll be a budget meeting Wednesday. September
15.2021 at 6:00 p.m at the Community Center. One memebr still needs to complete FOAA
training. R. Gilman invited several commitees/stafl to attend the meeting to discuss their
budgets. L. Nichols expressed concern that the budget meeting minutes for last meeting had
not been put up on the town website. J. Pineo stated that she needs to have an email sent to
remind her to do that as she gets very busy. and that she would make sure to put them up
when she got home. R. Gilman asked the budget committee members to email him with any
gquestions they had regarding the budget and he would email them to K. Gray.
Rec Committee- D. Gray states that soccer has started. Kristin Goddard is coaching and
they are doing good. He wanted to thank Derek Goddard and Rob Anderson for getting the
soccer field ready for pames. New soccer goals have been purchased and should be arriving
500n.
Veterans Committee- L. Nichols stated the monument is back in place. The committee
received part of the engraved pavers but are still missing some of the pavers, the committee
is looking in to where the rest of the pavers are. There will be a meeting September 15, 2021
at 4:00 p.m. The committee is discussing doing a Youth Hunters Breakfast on October 23rd.
This will be for take out. more information to come alter their meeting.
Policy Committee- No statement this meeting.



School Board- D. Nichols states the schools are doing a volunteer pool testing for Covid-
19, the testing started this week, as a result they discovered 6 new cases. There has been a
total of 12 cases since school started.
V. Unfinished/Old Business
Eaton Peabody- Map 1 Lot 28- Tabled

. Internet- N. Veazie stated crews have been working on Rt. 221. D. Grant states that they

are putting in the fiber, splicing the lines and then working on installs.
Appeals Board- K. Gray states that we need to have 1 more member and to have them
come in to get sworn in.
Transfer Station- K. Gray stated that Brian Engstrom picked up paperwork but has not
returned it yet.
Trio Upgrade- K. Gray stated that we have received the upgrade. It has been a process
getting it up and running, the kinks are still being worked out with the printers. Title
applications are being handwritten for right now.
Credit Card- K. Gray let J. Lilley know that she has been working with the bank to come
up with a solution so the Fire Dept. can make purhases. Looking in to a seperate savings
account with a debit card. J. Lilley said he likes that idea and thinks that would work. N.
Veazie stated it would have $1,000 in it to cover any purchases they need. J. Lilley
thanked K. Gray for working hard on this and that he appreciate her efforts with this.
V1. Ncew Business
General Assistance Public Hearing for October- K. Gray stated that L. Saunders needed
approval to do publication in Bangor Daily News. The Board approved doing the
publication.
Office/Counter Workspace- M. Kelley stated that using the extension cord to power the
computers needs to be fixed and that the computers need to be plugged in to an outlet. R.
Gray stated that using the extension cord is a fire hazard. M. Kelley and R. Gray
discussed moving the counter in the office so equipment could be plugged in directly to
an outlet. R. Gray suggested having a small gate to go in to where the desks are located.
Newsletter- R. Gray stated his concerns with some of the articles in the newsletter and
made some suggestions for corrections to L. Hurst.

. ATV Access to on Public Roads- M. Kelley would like to see the town open up town
roads for ATV access.This would give riders the ability to access other trails to ride. D.
Goddard suggested contacting Ron Jack from Bradford to talk about how to get this
done. R. Gray made the motion to have M. Kelley look into this. N. Veazie 2™,
Discussion- None Vote- Passed

Executive Session- R. Gray makes motion to go into executive session M. Kelley 2" All in
favor @ 7: 11 pm.
M. Kelley made motion to come out of executive session N. Veazie 2™, f@ 7:2%pm.
VIL Adjournment
M. Kelley made motion to adjourn. R. Gray 2™ Discussion none- Vote- passed. (@ 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted.

Kielie Gray
Assistant Town Clerk



% Grant(Chair)

Norman Veazie

Mﬂﬁ@gﬂike Kelley

Derek Goddard

D//_é t% 4 Roger Gray




